Radoslav Plamenov Salov



+359 886 274 665



nado.salov@gmail.com



https://www.linkedin.com/in/radoslavsalov/



SUMMARY

I'm a full stack web developer with 15+ years of experience.

Writing code is my passion. I enjoy tackling of complex tasks and refactoring and simplifying old legacy systems.

Colleagues know me as a self-driven professional and a problem solver.

EXPERIENCE

12 / 2019 - present

PROS

✓ Software Development Technical Lead

01 / 2019 – 11 / 2019

Starcoders

✓ **Team lead** – Managing team of 6 developers and 1 QA engineer that is responsible for maintaining and extending some of the most important micro-services in the company infrastructure (highly intensive traffic). I also contribute to the team efforts as senior developer and I'm part of cross team discussions about architecture design and long term technical goals for improving the code base.

01 / 2017 - 01 / 2019

Object Systems International

✓ **Senior Web Developer** – Developing software products for the company's clients in healthcare, legal and insurance industries. I was also responsible for architecture design, technology stack, implementation of DevOps practices in the web team (containerization, continuous delivery and continuous integration). Planning and executing refactoring of old systems. Coaching and support other team members

05 / 2014 - 12 / 2016

Vayant Travel Technologies

- ✓ 03 / 2016 12 / 2016 Tech Lead My responsibilities included working on architecture design, technology stack, time estimation and quality control and leading small team of 5 web developers. I was also responsible collaboration with the other development teams.
- ✓ 07 / 2015 02 / 2016 Senior Full Stack Web Developer Along with maintaining and updating the web interface for company's main software I was extensively working on refactoring this web interface to migrate it from Yii 1.1 to Slim framework for the API and backbone for frontend
- ✓ 05 / 2014 06 / 2015 Full Stack Web Developer Maintaining and updating the web interface for company's main software. Working on the company's demo and corporate sites. Creating other internal use web tools

11 / 2009 - 02 / 2014

iVitals Digital Technologies Inc.

✓ Senior Software Developer - Creating Joomla! extensions (AgoraPro, ExtendedReg) and custom PHP development for various clients. I also participated in customer support for our extensions

10 / 2005 - 11 / 2009

Etaligent.Net

✓ Software Developer – Building custom CMS that powered some of the biggest and most popular websites in Bulgaria (dnevnik.bg, capital.bg). Developed custom solutions for our biggest client (Economedia) to integrate their other tools with our CMS

10 / 2004 - 05 / 2005

BIK - Bulgarian Publishing Company

✓ Web Developer and Hardware support

EDUCATION

2002 - 2004

Technical University Sofia

Not Finished, HVAC

1997 - 2002

Professional High School of Transport and Energy "Henry Ford"

High School, Air conditioning, ventilation and heating equipment

SKILLS

PHP, MySQL, PostgreSQL, JavaScript, Software Development, DevOps, Linux, Linux Server, OOP, Git, HTML 5, Bash, SASS, LESS, CSS, SQL, PL/pgSQL, Python, XML, XSLT, JSON, Backbone, jQuery, CodeIgniter, Yii, Slim, Laravel, Lumen, Phalcon, Docker, Twitter Bootstrap, Joomla, Wordpress, Idiorm & Paris, Buildbot, Jenkins, GitLab CI, REST, AJAX, GruntJS, AngularJS, Codeception, PHPUnit, ElasticSearch

INTERESTS

Cynology, animal welfare, football, software, new technologies, android, hard rock, heavy metal

LANGUAGES

- Bulgarian Native
- English Professional working proficiency